APPENDIX D

Tear, Jazne

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk

Sent: 04 May 2023 09:25

To: Regen, Licensing

Cc: Tear, Jayne

Subject: L'Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Good Afternoon

In view of the applicant and police agreeing to the conditions below in red to be added to the new licence and for
existing licence 878445 to be surrendered upon the issuing of the new licence, police would like to withdraw their
representation in regards to the granting of the licence L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE

1. That a CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in full working order. The CCTV system will record
footage of evidential quality in all lighting conditions and should be able to capture a clear facial image of all persons
that enter the venue. All public areas will be covered by the CCTV system including the bar and all externals area
including smoking areas.

The premises shall not be open at any time when the CCTV is not operating correctly.

2. That there shall be at least one member of staff on duty at all times the premises are in operation who is
trained and proficient in the operation of the CCTV system and who is capable of operating and retrieving footage at
the request of police, council or other authorised officers.

3. All CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and shall be made immediately available
for inspection to officers of the Police and the Council on request.

4, An incident book / incident recording system shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of the
following occurrences at the premises: Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour ,violence , calls to the police
and emergency services. Abuse of staff and / or customers Ejections of people from the premises Visits to the
premises by the local authority, police or fire brigade Refused sales of alcohol Any malfunction in respect of the
CCTV system seizures of drugs at the premises. Any other relevant incidents The incident book / incident recording
system shall record the time, date, location and description of each incident, the printed and signed name of the
person reporting the incident and any action taken in respect of the incident. The incident book / incident recording
system shall be available / be accessible at the premises at all times that the premises are in use in accordance with
this licence and shall be made immediately available to officers of the council, police or fire brigade on request.

5. A minimum of one (1) SIA registered Door Supervisors, shall be employed on a Friday and Saturday at all
times after 20:00hrs until all patrons have vacated the venue and the area between Rye Lane SE15 and Alpha Street
SE15.

6. The SIA door supervisors shall be engaged to monitor admission and re-admissions to the premises, security
protection, screening, dealing with conflict, and ensuring that patrons cause no nuisance to the venues neighbours.

6. That at the terminal hour SIA door supervisors/staff shall engage with patrons and ensure that they leave
the venue and the area between Rye Lane SE15 and Alpha Street SE15 in a quiet and orderly manner so as not to
cause nuisance to the venues Neighbours.



7. The Licensee shall risk assess the requirement for additional SIA on any day and be responsible for the
implementation of additional SIA. This risk assessment shall be recorded in written form and made available for
inspection by authorised officers and police.

8. That the licensee shall have ultimate control of the venue when any 3rd party event takes place, this shall be
in regards to but not limited to employment of SIA and ensuring that the venues licence conditions are complied
with.

9. A clear and concise risk assessment system of grading each event shall be in place and each assessment shall
be recorded in written form and made available for inspection to authorised council officers and police.

10. That no customers will be admitted to the premises when carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses

11. That a dispersal policy to assist with patrons leaving the premises in an orderly and safe manner shall be
devised and maintained regarding the premises. A copy of the dispersal policy shall be kept at the premises with the
premises licence and shall be made immediately available for inspection to council and / or police officers on
request. All staff shall be trained in the implementation of the latest version of the dispersal policy. Details of such
training, including the printed name of the trainee and the date of the training, shall be recorded in the staff training
logs at the premises police officers on request. All staff shall be trained in the use of the incident log and details of
such training shall be recorded in the staff training logs at the premises.

12. That a direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all times the
premises is open. This telephone number is to be made available to the venues neighbours.

13. A zero tolerance drugs and weapons policy shall be in place at the premises. Anybody found with or using
drugs and/or weapons will be ejected from the premises and shall not be admitted be re-admitted. Any person who
is suspected of having drugs on their person will be asked to consent to a search, and should they refuse the search
that person shall be ejected from the premises. All relevant staff shall be trained the drugs policy. A record of the
training shall be kept in the staff training logs at the premises. The training record shall include the printed name of
the trainee and the date that the training was received.

14. That a register of refused sales of alcohol shall be maintained at the premises at all times. The register shall
be clearly and legibly marked on the front cover as a register of refused alcohol sales, with the address of the
premises and the name of the licence holder. The register shall be used to record details of all refused sales of
alcohol. The register shall be kept / be accessible at the premises at all times. The register shall be made
immediately available for inspection at the premises to council or police officers on request.

15. That customers shall not be permitted to take any alcohol from the premises outside of the premises at any
time.
16. That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed where it can easily be seen and read by

customers at all exits from the premises requesting to the effect that customers leave the premises in a quiet and
orderly manner with respect to local residents. Such signage shall be kept free from obstructions at all times.

17. No glassware shall be taken onto the dancefloor area when in use.

18. That no outside area shall be used after 22:00hours with the exception of those wishing to smoke and this
shall be limited to a maximum of 10 customers at any one time.

19. There shall be no new entry or re-entry of patrons after 0000hrs with the exception of those that temporary
leave to smoke in the designated area.



20. The outside area shall be monitored at all times to ensure that no nuisance is caused by patrons to the
venues neighbours.

21. That customers who are leaving the premises temporarily to smoke shall use the designated raised area, this
shall be controlled by staff.

22. That customers shall not be permitted to take open containers of food from the premises at any time.

23. That any street furniture shall be rendered unusable by 22:00 hours each day.

24, All Windows and doors leading to external areas are to be kept closed after 22:00 hours, except for the
reason of egress/ingress and in an emergency.

25. That children can only enter the premises when accompanied by a responsible adult.
26. There shall be no children on the premises after 2200hours.
27. That the premises shall operate a 'Challenge 25' policy whereby customers purchasing alcohol who appear

to be less than 25 years old will be asked for an approved form of proof of age to prove that they are at least 18
years old. Approved forms of proof of age comprise of a driving licence, passport or a Proof of Age Standards
Scheme (PASS) approved proof of age card.

28. That all staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall be trained in the prevention of sales of alcohol to underage
persons, and the challenge 25 scheme in operation at the premises. A record of such training shall be kept / be
accessible at the premises at all times and be made immediately available for inspection at the premises to council
or police officers on request. The training record shall include the trainee's name (in block capitals), the trainer's
name (in block capitals), the signature of the trainee, the signature of the trainer, the date(s) of training and a
declaration that the training has been received.

29. That clearly legible signs shall be prominently displayed where they can easily be seen and read by
customers stating to the effect that a challenge 25 policy is in operation at the premises, that customers may be
asked to provide proof of age and stating what the acceptable forms of proof of age are. Such signage shall be
displayed at all entrances, points of sale and in all areas where alcohol is displayed for sale. The signage shall be kept
free from obstructions at all times.

30. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and training records to be kept
and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and
the Council.

31. That when taxis are ordered for customers for the collection of customers from the premises staff members
shall instruct the taxi service to instruct the taxi services driver's not to sound the driver's car horns outside the
premises, but to approach the premises in person and verbally (without raised voices) alert staff that the drivers are
at the premises to collect customers.

Kind regards

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable
Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station




From:

Sent: 01 May 2023 15:01

To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hi Mark,
Thank you for sending me an updated summary.
I am happy with all these conditions and can have them implemented in my application.

Best,
Martin

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk

Sent: 28 April 2023 11:21

To:

Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Good Morning Martin

| know you stated you were happy with the conditions we agreed in your last e-mail however to avoid any issues
later can you please check the below and if you are then happy reply confirming this and | will withdraw my
representation

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

4. An incident book / incident recording system shall be kept at the premises to record details of any of the
following occurrences at the premises: Instances of anti-social or disorderly behaviour ,violence, calls to the police
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

From: Martin Ekeocha

Sent: 26 April 2023 10:30

To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hi Mark,
These are all agreeable to me and I am happy to continue with these conditions.

Best,
Martin

Sent from [

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:13:38 AM

To:

Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Thank you

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable
Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station

From: Martin Ekeocha

Sent: 26 April 2023 10:10
To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hi Mark,
The amended is not attached?
And yes, I am happy to add that condition.

Thanks,
Martin



From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 9:18:28 AM

To:
Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hi

| have amended the conditions on the attached document with the revised ones as agreed , please take a look
through them . | have not included the accommodation limit however if you are happy to add “the minimum 2 sia
when the accommodation limit exceeds 55” then | think we are nearly there ?

Kind regards

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable
Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station

From: Martin Ekeoch

Sent: 26 April 2023 08:51
To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hi Mark,
I would be surrendering the old licence if the new one is granted.

I would not like to limit at 55 but use the original limit of 70. I would, however, as part of the risk
assessments, include two security any event with over 55 people.

Is this agreeable?

Thanks,
Martin

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 8:47:08 AM

To
Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Morning again

| noted in your previous email you stated you limit your accommodation to 55 would you be happy to set an
accommodation limit on the licence ? also an | correct in saying that you will surrender the old licence should this
one be granted
Thanks

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable

Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station




From: Martin Ekeocha

Sent: 26 April 2023 08:05
To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hello Mark,
This works for us perfectly. Thank you for taking the time.

Best,
Martin

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 7:56:34 AM

To:
Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Morning Martin
| have amended the below, please take a look and let me know if this works better;

5. A minimum of one (1) SIA registered Door Supervisors, shall be employed on a Friday and Saturday at all times
after 20:00hrs until all patrons have vacated the venue and the area between Rye Lane SE15 and Alpha Street SE15.
7. That at the terminal hour SIA door supervisors/staff shall engage with patrons and ensure that they leave the
venue and the area between Rye Lane SE15 and Alpha Street SE15 in a quiet and orderly manner so as not to cause
nuisance to the venues Neighbours.

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable
Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station

From: Martin Ekeocha I

Sent: 23 April 2023 14:58
To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hi Mark,

As per the fire marshal’s inspection our max capacity is 70 people although, with our furniture, we limit at 55 (we
have seating for 36).

On point 7 is that to say all our patrons must leave in that direction? For the most part that is fine but many leave by
taxi which cannot drive on Rye Lane. Though of course, my security can stay until everyone has gotten into their
taxis. I'm sure customers can leave towards Alpha road if they live in that direction?

| hope this helps.

Best,
Martin



From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 7:18:29 PM

To:
Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Good Evening Martin
Can you confirm your accommodation limit please as this may help with regards to the SIA condition .

5. A minimum of two (2) SIA registered Door Supervisors, shall be employed on a Friday and Saturday at all
times after 21:00hrs until all patrons have vacated the venue and its vicinity.

7. That at the terminal hour SIA door supervisors/staff shall engage with patrons and ensure they leave
Chourmet Road towards Rye Lane in a quiet and orderly manner so as not to cause nuisance to the venues
Neighbours.

This would assist in reducing any likely hood of ASB being caused to the residents in the area towards Alpha road.
Kind regards

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable
Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station

From: Martin Ekeocha

Sent: 21 April 2023 14:41

To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hello Mark,
Thank you for getting back to me.

Also, thank you for the suggestions, most of them are agreeable to me however there are a couple of things | would
like to have some clarification on:

Point 5 describes the condition two have two door supervisors on weekends. This, however, seems gratuitous as
venues of are size would generally only have one door supervisor. Also on this point, it says “shall be
employed at all times after 21:00hrs until all patrons have vacated the venue, Choumert road and its close
vicinity on Fridays and Saturdays.” Could | have clarification on what constitutes “close vicinity” and
Choumert Road as the road is quite long and the majority of it is far distant from the bar.

If you could clear this up for me | will be happy to agree to the rest of the conditions.

Thank you,
Martin Ekeocha Kamara

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk
Sent: 20 April 2023 20:04

To: I

Subject: RE: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23
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Good Evening Martin

Thank you for the details you have provided and the list of conditions. | Have been through the conditions
submitted and have produced the attached document containing some of your conditions either in the original
format or amended and have also added some that we feel address any concerns with regards to control measures .
| hope you can take time to view them and look forward to your reply
Kind regards

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable

Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station

From: Martin Ekeocha

Sent: 12 April 2023 15:45

To: Lynch Mark A - AS-CU <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>
Subject: Re: L’Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Hello Mark,
Thank you for getting in contact with me.
I would like to address your concerns as far as [ am able.

Firstly, I can confirm that we do not/ will not do any third party hires. The premises can be hired for a
private event but these are always run by us and therefore will come under the same rules and terms as any
general open.

Secondly, in regards to our efforts to uphold the prevention of crime, we are offering up more conditions
than we have on our current licence (in line with recommendations from our last application) and, in the
months that we have been open, have not seen any incidents of crime or that have involved the police in any
way. That said, | welcome any recommendations you may have for conditions we can implement to make
sure you are satisfied with application.

Lastly, as to the opening times at weekends, I am aware that what I have applied for falls outside the
recommendation for a bar in a CIA. However, as I listed in my application, the nature of our business model
very much depends on a later opening time on weekends. A very large majority of our turnover comes
directly from our private events. We would undoubtedly lose about 90% of our bookings if we were to close
at midnight, it being very short of the industry standard. Almost all of the venues in the vicinity around us
close after midnight and so we would be at a competitive disadvantage whilst the CIA recommendations for
Peckham are largely overruled - condemning the business to failure for no discernible reason.

Another effect of limiting us to a midnight close would be to deny the marginalized communities that we
serve the same allowances that are given to those that feel welcome at the other venues in Peckham, as
though they are undeserving which is a feeling they already harbour.

Finally, we have had many events run to far later times in the morning with minimal disturbance, especially
in regards to crime and disorder. We have gone to lengths to mitigate sound complaints and have not - to my
knowledge - had any since implementing our measures. I think that we have proved that we are responsible
enough to open until 1am but, again, we welcome any conditions you recommend to assure that this is the
case.

I hope to hear from you soon regarding these points and I hope we can move forward with this.
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Best,
Martin Ekeocha-Kamara

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk <mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023, 11:47

To: Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>

Cc: I T c2s @ SOUTHWARK. GOV.UK
<Jayne.Tear@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK>

Subject: L’ Attitude 18 Chourmet Road SE15 4SE ref 97/23

Good afternoon
please find attached Southwark Police objection to the granting of New Premises Licence for L’Attitude 18
Chourmet Road SE15 4SE

Mark Lynch 2246AS | Police Constable

Central South BCU — Southwark | Licensing Team

Email: mark.lynch6@met.police.uk
Address: Southwark Police Station

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the
sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted
for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police
Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude binding
agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for unauthorised agreements reached
with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email,
its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

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
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Tear, Jayne

From: Binya, Raymond

Sent: 05 June 2023 11:35

To: Tear, Jayne; Martin Ekeocha

Subject: RE: RE: YOUR REPRESENTATION/AND CONCILIATION - L'Attitude, 18 Choumert

Road, SE15 4SE (879872)

Hi Martin and Jayne,

| happy to confirm that | am withdrawing my representation on this application.

Kind Regards

Raymond Binya

Principal Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Tel: 020 7525 4809

Postal address: Southwark Council, Environmental Protection Team, Regulatory Services, 3rd Floor
Hub 1, PO Box 64529, London, SE1P 5LX
Office address (By appointment only): Southwark Council, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH

www.southwark.gov.uk

[Our heaﬂll:hg_,’r Wa fwortl ]

SUPFORTED BY

MAYOR OF LONDON

airTEXT - a free subscription service: daily information on pollution and more, by text, email, voicemail, or mobile
phone app; download from: http://www.airtext.info/

Walk-it — free London route planner for less polluted, quieter walking and cycling routes. Download the mobile
phone app from: http://walkit.com/walk/?city=london .

Southwark Website - information on what you can do to improve air quality.

See: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/environment/air-quality

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Tear, Jayne <Jayne.Tear@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Martin Ekeocha

Cc: Binya, Raymond <Raymond.Binya@southwark.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RE: YOUR REPRESENTATION/AND CONCILIATION - L'Attitude, 18 Choumert Road, SE15 4SE (879872)

Dear Martin,

Thank you for copying me in on this.



Raymond is on leave this week so he should respond once he is back next week,
With kind regards

Jayne

Jayne Tear - Principal Licensing Officer

Southwark Council | Licensing Unit

160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH

Direct line 020 7525 0396 | Fax 020 7525 5735 | Call Centre 020 7525 2000

From: Martin Ekeocha

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:48 AM

To: Binya, Raymond <Ravmond.Binva@southwark.gov.uk>lTear, Jayne <Jayne.Tear@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: RE: YOUR REPRESENTATION/AND CONCILIATION - L'Attitude, 18 Choumert Road, SE15 4SE (879872)

Hello,
I can confirm that I accept the conditions discussed.

Thank you,
Martin Ekeocha-Kamara

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Binya, Raymond <Raymond.Binya@southwark.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 9:14:27 AM

To: Tear, Jayne <Jayne.Tear@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK>

Cc: Martin Ekeocha

Subject: RE: RE: YOUR REPRESENTATION/AND CONCILIATION - L'Attitude, 18 Choumert Road, SE15 4SE (879872)

Hi Jayne,

Yes my rep stands and | should be able to withdraw if Martin confirms again just for the records
that he is accepting my conditions.

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

[Our heaﬂlth}_,'r Walwortl ]




SUPFORYED BY

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

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Binya, Raymond <Raymond.Binya@southwark.gov.uk>

Cc: Martin Ekeocha

Subject: RE: YOUR REPRESENTATION/AND CONCILIATION - L'Attitude, 18 Choumert Road, SE15 4SE (879872)
Importance: High

Dear Raymond,

You submitted a representation on 19 April 2023/and conciliated on 20 April 2023 (see attached doc.) regarding an
application for a new premises licence for L'Attitude, 18 Choumert Road, SE15 4SE (879872).

Due to technical reasons the consultation was re-started and the last day for representation was changed to 22 May
2023.

For the record could you please confirm that your representation/and conciliation still stands.
Please accept my apologies for any inconvenience caused,

With kindest regards

Jayne

Jayne Tear - Principal Licensing Officer

Southwark Council | Licensing Unit

160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH

Direct line 020 7525 0396 | Fax 020 7525 5735 | Call Centre 020 7525 2000

The email you received and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be covered by legal and/or
professional privilege and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this in error please notify us immediately.
If you are not the intended recipient of the email or the person responsible for delivering it to them you may
not copy it, forward it or otherwise use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. To do

so may be unlawful.

Where opinions are expressed in the email they are not necessarily those of Southwark Council and
Southwark Council is not responsible for any changes made to the message after it has been sent.





